LEWIS & FIORE
225 BROADWAY, SUITE 3300
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10007
(212) 285-2290
(212) 964-4506 (FAX)
David L. Lewis
Charles G. Fiore

March 13, 2012

Hon. Thomas G. Clingan
Albany County Clerk

County Courthouse

16 Eagle Street, Room 128
Albany, New York 12207-1077

RE: Little, et al. v. NYLTF, et al.
Index No. 2310-2011

Dear Mr. Clingan:

I write as counsel for the Plaintiff Appellant Senators in the above-captioned
matter. In consultation with the clients and with the agreement of the Citizen Plaintiffs
represented by Steven Leventhal of Leventhal, Sliney & Mullaney, LLP, we respectfully
withdraw the Notice of Appeal filed in this matter.

Respectfully yours,

DAVID L. LEWIS

DLL/bf

cc: Stephen M. Kerwin
Assistant Attorney General
Steven G. Leventhal, Esquire
Myrna Perez, Esquire
Dale Ho, Esquire
Joan P. Gibbs, Esquire
Brenda Wright, Esquire
Allegra Chapman, Esquire
Juan Cartagena, Esquire
Arthur Eisenberg, Esquire
Peter Wagner, Esquire
Sidnney S. Rosdeitcher, Esquire



